
ORIGINAL 

Linda Williams 

From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2000 8:43 AM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Docket 000191-TP 

Ok, will do per this e-mail. Thanks Melinda . 

-----Original Message----­
From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2000 8:38 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: Docket 000191-TP 

Linda, 
Company code TX350 needs to be remov ed from this docket as it 

only pertains to the IXC certificate. Also, the code in the docket 
number needs to be changed to reflect an IXC docket. 

Thanks. 
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